



Siobhán Ní Éanaigh - Director

Introduction

Siobhán Ní Éanaigh is a skilled architect and design thinker having wide experience of over 35 years in Ireland and mainland Europe. She is currently a director of McGarry Ní Éanaigh Architects. Her strengths include experience in the design and development of high quality public sector architecture the work being nominated for the 2010 OECD Compendium of Exemplary Educational Facilities, included in the publication-Building Schools: Key issues for Contemporary Design and with the practice's Smithfield Public Space winning of the inaugural joint CCCB European Prize for Urban Public Space. She has been a Board Member of An Chomhairle Éalaíon/The Arts Council of Ireland, DKIT Institute of Technology and also a Marie Curie:Adapt-r Research Fellow in Architecture.

Education

National University of Ireland, UCD, BArch: 1973-76,78
University of Virginia, Charlottesville VA, USA, Post Graduate School: 1977
RIAI Grade III Conservation Architect : 2011
Marie Curie :Adapt-r Research Fellow RMIT University Europe : 2016

Professional Qualifications and Memberships

Member: Group 91 Architects : 1991-98
Hon Secretary, RIAI Board of Architectural Education: 1996-98
Board Member, An Chomhairle Éalaíon / The Arts Council of Ireland : 1998-2003
Partner/Director, McGarry Ní Éanaigh Architects:...ongoing
Fellow:The Royal Institute of the Architects of Ireland (RIAI)
Member: Royal Institute of British Architects (RIBA)

Experience

de Blacam and Meagher Architects, Dublin : 1978-80, 84,85
Josef Paul Kleihues, Rorup + Berlin, Germany : 1981-82
IBA Berlin '84, Germany: 1982-83
Private practice with Michael McGarry, Drogheda + Dublin : 1986 - ongoing
Senior design tutor in Architecture, University College Dublin(NUI) : 1987-97
External Examiner in Architecture -
University College Dublin(NUI) Ireland : 2002, 03, 04
Centro de Estudios Superiores Universitarios de Galicia (Cesuga), Spain: 2005-07
Queens University Belfast, UK: 2007, 08, 09
University of Limerick, Ireland : 2010, 11, 13,15

Selected Projects as Design Director

McGarry Ní Éanaigh Architects (1986 - present)

Smithfield Public Space, Dublin	€6m - reconfiguration of large historic civic space including design of its new iconic lighting braziers, stone paving new + historic, new facilities building
DIFE, Co Louth	€5.4m - new further education college for 550 students comprising teaching spaces, sports gymnasium and social spaces
BRL Shangan 2C/Whiteacre Court, Dublin 11	€2.8m - new social housing scheme comprising both courtyard family housing and apartment living
Liffey Boardwalk, Dublin	€5.5m - new public pedestrian boardwalk over the River Liffey in stretches between Grattan + Butt Bridges c.1km on the north quays, adding to Dublin's amenity
Ballyfermot Leisure & Youth Centres, Dublin 10	€16m - new public leisure and youth services complex - 25m swimming pool, indoor sports hall, sports pitches, youth centre, café/ social area, community crèche
Shandon Bridge, Cork	€2m - new public pedestrian bridge across the River Lee in Cork
Chairman's Office, Dublin Castle	€0.5m - bespoke design and fit out of both inbuilt and loose fit furniture, floor rug and art selection
Cherrywood Office & Park Centre, Dublin 18	€11m - new 2,300 sqm energy efficient, naturally ventilated office building, park services building and crèche facility
Ratoath College, Co. Meath	€14.8m - 8,100 sqm second level community college and additional 3,200 sqm extension accommodating 1300 pupils
Dunshaughlin Pastoral Centre, Co. Meath	€1.5m - new community pastoral resource centre including social space, café, multipurpose room, meeting room, offices
Schools Bundle 3 - Athlone and Letterkenny	€18m - two new second level colleges for c. 1400 students through a PPP design & build process